U.S. Depariment of Labor
Qccupational Safety and Health Administration
William Cotter Federal Building

135 High Street, Suite 361

Hartford, CT 06103 .

Phone: $60-240-3152 Fax: 860-240-3155

~ Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: _ Inspection Number: 1128858
Scapa North America, LLC Inspection Date(s): 03/02/2016 - 03/02/2016
and its successors Issuance Date: 07/13/2016

111 Great Pond Drive
Windsor, CT 06095

Inspection Site: The violation (s) described in thi Citation and -
111 Great Pond Drive Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have:
Windsor, CT 06095 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was -
made jnz_le;é's-othe}qpf_‘sé::_'n_d;'gared;ii_{if_h_in the description.:
siaer fed within the descriplion.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of ihe Occupational Safety and
‘based on these violations. You must abate the

H.ealtlll Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are)

violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penaliies proposed, unless within 15 working
days ('excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call fo schedule an informal conference (se¢ paragraph
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet

(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this ~-
fom. 'Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there:
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act dr, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review .

Commission or a coutt.

below) or you mail a notice of contest t0

Posting - The Jaw requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately ina
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the =~
nature of ﬂ.le employet's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation -~
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (cxcluding

'weel\(ends_ ;md Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

not required. However, if you wish to have such a e
during the 15 working day contest period. During such .

Informal Conference - An informal conference s
r views which you believe would support an adjustment:, :

cor}ference_ you may request one with the Area Director
an informal conference you may present any evidence o
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies). .. B
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r”ﬁ P T8 .




If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issnes related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this

contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice fo Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement

agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review

Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment ~ Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms, Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click

on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:

https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance. html?agencyFormId=53090334.

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
eredit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information, Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you requ1re a Tiansaction 1D, please contact the :

OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693- 21 7{)

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or condltlons or endorsements put on any check money order, or .
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these lestuctlons or ...

condltlons do not exist.
L] ) ‘ .

N otlficatwn of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
. abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above, This .

- abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days- after.each abatement date. ‘Abatement .
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected _
“during the. inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification ]etter must o

- be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or empioyees must ...

_otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities, A sample abatement certlﬂcatxon letter is enclosed RIS

o ﬁw1t11 this Citation. In addltion where the citation indicates that abafenzent documentation is necessary, evzdence e

““'of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, trammg records etc verifyln0 that B

; '_abatement has occmred is requn‘ed to be promded to the Area Dlrector i e

.Employer DlSCl lmlnation Un]awful The Iaw prohlblts discnmmatlon by an employer agamst an " s
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification. :

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of

Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data —You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its,inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

'_"..._(',;.it.at_i_o.n_i_;l’ld.Nﬂii_f_-[.(..‘.:ali_(.).l'.l_.Of.l%’eni.i.[t_)'._._.:__' _' R : '-'P_age} of 11 S




U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Heaith Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

*

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
07/13/2016. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at William

Cotter Federal Building, 135 High Street, Sﬁite 361, Hartford, CT 06103 on

at . Employees and/or representatives of employees

have a right to attend an informal conference.

" Citation and Notification of Penalty




CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET
Inspection Number: 1128858

Company Name: Scapa North America, LLC
Inspection Site; 111 Great Pond Drive, Windsor, CT 06095

Issuance Date; 07/13/2016

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, William Cotter Federal Building, 135 High Street, Suite 361, Hartford, CT 06103

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement}: :

¢ .
Citation Number and Ttem Number was corrected on

By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
n_y UV!CEIIUU of Abe tci‘f‘%ﬁt}
Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on

By (Method of Abatement):

I certlfy that the mformatlon contamed in tlns document is accurate and that the aﬁ'ected employees and thelr R
1epresentat1ves have been informed of the abatement. o S SRR . L

-

.Signature L Date

Title |

Typed or Prmted Name

_NOTE 29 USC 666{g) whoever knowmgiy makes dﬂ)’ faIsc :.tatcments representatlon or cemficatmn in a.ny apphcaﬂon rccord plan or o
" other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act sha[l , upon conwctlon be punzshed by a ﬂne of not more than Sl

. __SIO 000 orby 1mpnsonmem of not more than 6 months or both

' '.POSTING Acopy of completed CorrectweActlon Worksheet should be posted for employee rcwew SRR e s

tation and Notification of Penalty "
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1128858
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/02/2016 - 03/02/2016
Issuance Pate: 07/13/2016

Citation and Notification of Penally

Company Name: Scapa North America, LLC
Inspection Site: 111 Great Pond Drive, Windsor, CT 06095

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
miay increase the potential for injury or illness. '

Citation 1 Ttem 1 a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.106(e)(2)(ii): Flammable liquids were not stored in tanks or closed containers.

COATING LINES, WET END:

On or about March 2, 2016, waste flammable liquids were stored in open 5-gallon metal containers.

08/29/2016

N aYaTaaTa
DI UULLUY

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

' o See pagpés lthmugh 4 of thls Cita't_io'n ﬁhd_N_c;_tfﬁéa_ticfn_ of Pén'_qltjf_ fo:r_:i;{fgi;ﬁa:ti'dn_'dli éxﬁﬁld)':e_r';ir_:ld emp]oyee 'r_ig.lﬁs and _f.es'ﬁox.i's_i.h:i_fitie's. : .
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U.S. Departinent of Labor Inspection Number: 1128858
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/02/2016 - 03/02/2016
Issuance Date: 07/13/2016

Citation and Noftification of Penaliy

' Company Name: Scapa North America, LI.C
Inspection Site: 111 Great Pond Drive, Windsor, CT 06095

Citation I Item 1 b Type of Violation: Serious °

29 CFR 1910.125(e)(4)(ii): Rags and other material contaminated with liquids from dipping or coating
operations were not placed in approved waste cans immediately after use:

COATING LINE BOOTHS:

On or about March 2, 2106, open-top 5-gallon metal pails were used to store "Waste Flammable
Solids" in the booths at the wet end of the coating lines.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

Sec pavcs l tlarough 4 of thls C;tatmn and Notlﬁcatmn of Penalt) for mfomlat:on on emplnyer and cmpl:}yeﬂ n"hls and responstblimes - :._3_ ST

Catat:on and Nouﬁcanon of Penally Paoe 7 of ll



Inspection Number: 1128858
Inspection Date(s): 03/02/2016 - 03/02/2016
Yssuance Date: 07/13/2016

U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Scapa North America, LLC
Inspection Site: 111 Great Pond Drive, Windsor, CT 06095

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious ‘

29 CFR 1910.134(f)(2): Employee(s) using a tight-fitting facepiece respirator were not annually fit
tested:

PRODUCTION AREAS:

On or about March 2, 2016, the employer did not provide annual respirator fit-testing for employees
required to wear tight-fitting respirators.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $3,000.00

o See pzi_gf:__é_l_ :i_a.r_qﬁgh_fi_o_f lhls Cﬁ__ta_t_ioﬁ and Noliﬁcatidnbf Penalty for ir'z_.f@r_'mé'tin')_n.o;_a.'é_mp'].p)féf é;nﬂ_éml'_:'lbye'e_'__r'igh't_s"a'_ncl'_f:esﬁp';asibil..ii_i.cs'_.' A

P -_"Cita_t_i_ph and Notiﬁcatiqn_p'f.Peﬁalty




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1128858

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/02/2016 - 03/02/2016
fssuance Date: 07/13/2016

Citation and Notification of Penaijy

Company Name: Scapa North America, LLC
Inspection Site: 111 Great Pond Drive, Windsor, CT 06095

Citation 2 Item I Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious '

29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1)(i): The employer did not compile a list of the hazardous chemicals known to
be present using a product identificr that was referenced on the appropriate safety data sheet.

COMPANY-WIDE:

On or about March 2, 2016, the employer's written Hazard Communication Program did not include an
inventory of the company's hazardous chemicals. Chemicals used at the facility include, but are not

limited to: toluene, xylene, methyl ethy! ketone, and isopropy] alcohol.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/29/2016

Proposed Penalty:

[a¥aWa¥al

SUUY
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See pages i throuah 4 of ﬂ‘llS Cltanon and Nohflcatmn of Penalt) for mformanon on employcr and emplo; ee nohts and responmbnht:es e
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
William Cotter Federal Building

135 High Street, Suite 361

Hartford, CT 06103

Phone: 860-240-3152 Fax: 860-240-3155

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Scapa North America, LLC

Inspection Site: 111 Great Pond Drive, Windsor, CT 06095

Issuance Date: (7/13/2016

Summary of Penalties fot' Inspection Number 1128858

Citation 1, Serious $8,000.00

Citation 2, Other-than-Serious $0.00
$8,000.00

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES

To avoid additional charges, piease remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: Y"DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment

electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
‘Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go, From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The

direct link is hitps:/fwww.pay. gov/paygov/fmms/fonnlnstance html’?aoenchormId—S3090334 You will oo

be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
. Automated Clearing House (ACH) usmg your banking information, Payments of $25,000 or more requirea . .
Transaction ID, and also must be paid usmg ACH. 1f you require a Transactlon ID, please contact the OSHA o

B Debt Collectlon Team at (202) 693 2170

OSHA does not agree fo any restrictions or condxttons or endorsements put on any check mone3r order or
electronic payment for less than the fult amount due and w1H cash the check or money order as if these SN

. -restrlctlons or condltlons do not exist..

Ifa pexsonal eheck IS 1ssued it wﬂl be converted mto an electromc fund transfer (EFT) Thls means that our U

- “bank will ‘copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
.= amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on :
Lyour, regular account statement You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy. your

':orlomal cheek but w111 keep a copy of 1t If the EFT cannot be completed because of msufﬁ(:lent funds or. cIosed':'-3_.'_

e _.g;.jtati_o'r;_a_r-.a'naﬁﬁaﬁjaa_ t_s'fjjpgm_@ -?ag’e'ffw o‘fi‘_t
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account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Depariment of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20}, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the

Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Cominission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of confest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount

owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.
L ]

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days} of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed

accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to

collect the unpaid debt.

i3/ /e

Date . ,

Warren G. Simpson

A T I
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